

STATE BUILDING CODE COUNCIL

1500 Jefferson • P.O. Box 41449 • Olympia, Washington 98504-1449 (360) 407-9277 • e-mail sbcc@des.wa.gov • www.sbcc.wa.gov

Building and Existing Building Code Technical Advisory Group Summary Minutes for May 11, 2022

TAG Members Present: Todd Beyreuther, TAG Chair; Michael Barth; Charlie Calvano; Sean Carlstrom; Sue Coffman; Roger Heeringa; Chris Seaman; Mark Sniffen; Al Spaulding; Corey Thomas; Tom Xia

Staff: Stoyan Bumbalov, Managing Director; Krista Braaksma

Visitors Present: Webly Bowles, Liepa Braciulyte, Steve Buckner, JP Cardin, Bruce Chattin, Kinley Deller, Amber Dowling, Daniel Himebaugh, Patrick Jablonski, Brent Ludeman, Dylan Montgomery, Christopher Norman, Tien Peng, Kathleen Petrie, Andrea Smith, P. Stoltz, Kerry Sutton, Amy Trygestad

Agenda Items	TAG Actions/Discussion
Welcome and Introductions	The meeting was called to order at 10:00 a.m. by Todd Beyreuther, TAG Chair. Roll was called, and introductions were made. A quorum of the TAG was present.
2. Review and Approve Agenda	The agenda was approved as written.
Review and Approve Summary Minutes	The summary minutes from February 9 meeting were not available for review and will be available at future meetings.
4. Review of 2021 IBC Code Change Proposals	Stoyan Bumbalov, Managing Director, reviewed the Group 2 – 2021 IBC Structural Code Change Proposals spreadsheet making note of proposals already reviewed and approved. He then noted proposal #016 was logged under a different number.
	Stoyan Bumbalov also provided a summary of the process for the TAG including their options moving forward.
21-GP2-027	The proponent was not present to introduce the proposal. Stoyan Bumbalov, Managing Director indicated this was recently adopted by the Council as an Emergency Rule for the 2018 IBC and introduced in the 2021 Code.
	There were comments made to summarize the proposal. Clarifying questions were asked and answered, and further input was provided.
	It was moved, seconded, and approved to move forward the proposal, as written, to the BFP Committee for review.

21-GP2-017	Stoyan Bumbalov, Managing Director, introduced the proposal and indicated it was already adopted by the Council as an Emergency Rule, same as previous proposal.
	It was moved, seconded, and approved to move forward the proposal, as written, to the BFP Committee for review.
21-GP2-028	The proponent wasn't present to introduce the proposal and answer questions from the TAG. After some discussion it was recommended to table this proposal until the next meeting when the proponent can attend.
21-GP2-031	The proponent wasn't present to introduce the proposal and answer questions from the TAG. After some discussion it was recommended to table this proposal until the next meeting when the proponent can attend.
21-GP2-094	The proponent wasn't present to introduce the proposal and answer questions from the TAG. After some discussion it was recommended to table this proposal until the next meeting when the proponent can attend.
21-GP2-095	Webly Bowles, the proponent, introduced the proposal
Steel	pertaining to Steel. Discussion ensued regarding both of her proposals, and Webly Bowles introduced the proposal
and	pertaining to Concrete as well.
21-GP2-096 Concrete	There was a discussion held pertaining to both proposals. Clarifying questions were asked with responses from the proponent provided. Comments were made with concern to as if this was the right "place" for these proposals. Concerns were also raised that adoption of these proposals would be in direct violation of RCW 19.27.020 as it creates an unwarranted preferential treatment to a type or class of material or product.
	The proponent provided feedback and responded to all comments and concerns.
	After further discussion and recommendations to invite at the next TAG meeting stakeholders representing carbon leadership, concrete, steel, and construction industries, architecture, engineering, general contractors, inspection agencies, it was recommended to table this proposal until the next meeting on May 25.
5. Other Business	Stoyan Bumbalov reviewed the open seats and representation needed to fill these open seats for the IBC/IEBC TAG. Anyone interested should send an email expressing interest.
6. Adjourn	The meeting was adjourned at 12:05 p.m.
<u> </u>	